
Contractor Announcement 

Reinstatement of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program 

 

Effective with the April 3, 2026, bid letting, MDOT will be reinstating the Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise (DBE) Program that applies a DBE goal on bid letting items.  
MDOT has completed its reevaluation process, as required under 49 CFR Part 26.111, 
and will begin setting DBE goals again on construction projects. The selected bid letting 
items with a DBE goal will be identified by the “Required DBE Participation” showing a 
percentage greater than 0% listed on the Advertisement. 

Please refer to the Frequently Used Special Provision 20SP-102E-01 for more 
information regarding the DBE goal at time of bid process.  

 

 

Frequently Asked Questions Projects with a DBE Goal 
Projects with a Small Business 

Program (SBP) Goal 

Do I submit my proposed goal with my Bid? Yes Yes 

What forms do I use? MDOT Forms 2653 and 2653D MDOT Forms 2668 and 2668D 

If using a Trucker, do I submit a Trucking Form? Yes, MDOT Form 4101 No 

If using a Supplier, do I submit a Supplier form? Yes, MDOT Form 0193 Yes, MDOT Form 2670 

When are the forms due? 5 calendar days after the letting 7 calendar days after the letting 

Where do I submit the forms? MDOT-DBESheets@michigan.gov MDOT-SBESheets@michigan.gov 

Who is required to submit the forms? All bidders, regardless of ranking 1st- and 2nd-low bidders 

Where do I find a directory of DBE and SBP vendors? MDOT MUCP Public Application MDOT MUCP Public Application 

Why type of firm can I use to achieve the goal? DBE-certified firms DBE-certified and/or SBP firms 

 

 

If you have any additional questions, please contact MDOT-DBE@michigan.gov. 
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